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INDEPEN DENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
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and M em bers of the Board of A lderm en 
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W e have audited the accom panying primary government financial statem ents of the City of Carencro, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended Novem ber 30, 1998. These prim ary government financial statements 
are the responsibility of the City's elected offi cials. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
prim ary government financial statem ents based on our audit. 

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance w ith generaUy 
accepted auditing standards and Governm ent AuditinR Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United Slates. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of m aterial m isstatement. An audit includes exam ining, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by m anagement, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statem ent presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Technical Bulletin 98-1, Disclosures about Year 2000 
Issues, requires disclosure of certain matters regarding the year 2000 issue. The City has included such 
disclosures in Note 18. Because of the unprecedented nature of the year 2000 issue, its effects and the success 
of related rem ediation efforts w ill not be fully determ inable until the year 2000 and thereafter. Accordingly, 
insufficient audit evidence exists to support the City's disclosures w ith respect to the year 2000 issue m ade in 
N ote 18. Further, we do not provide assurance that the City is or will be year 2000 ready, that the City's year 
2000 rem ediation efforts w ill be successful in whole or in part, or that the parties with which the City does 
business will be year 2000 ready. 

A prim ary government is a legal entity or body politic and includes all funds, organizations, 
institutions, agencies, departm ents, and offi ces that are not legally separate. Such legally separate entities are 
referred to as component units. In our opinion, except for the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might 
have been detem dned to be necessary had we been able to exam ine evidence regarding year 2000 disclosures, 
the prhnary governm ent financial statem ents referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all m aterial 
respects, the financial position of the prim ary governm ent of the City of Carenero, Louisiana, as of November 
30, 1998, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fired type for the year then 
ended in conform ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles. 
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In accordance w ith Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated February 12, 
1999 on our consideration of the City of Carencro's internal control structure and its com pliance witb laws 
and regulations. 

Our audit was m ade for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the financial statem ents taken as a 
whole, The accom panying financial information listed as "Other Supplem entary Inform ation" in the table of 
contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is no;t a required part of the fit~ancia} s~atcments 
oftbe City of Carencro, Louisiana. Such information, except for that portion marked "unaudited" on wbicb 
we express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
state~ ents a~d, io our opts{on, is fa;a'ly presented in all m ater;.a1. respects in rO, ation to tl~e prim ary 
governm ent financial slatem ents taken as a whole. 

The financial information for the preceding year which is included for com parative purposes was 
taken from the financial report for thai year in which we expressed an unqualified opinion on the prim ary 
governm ent financial statements of the City of Carencro, Louisiana. 

Lafayetle, Louisiana 
February 12, 1999 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, LLC 
Certified Public A ccountants 



PRIM ARY GOVEI~aNM ENT FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

(COM BINED STATEM ENTS - OVERVIEW ) 



ASSE'I S ANt) OJ'IIER DEBITS 

CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA 

Com bined Balance Sheet - A ll Fund Types mid Account Groups 
November 30, 1998 

Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 
Investments, at cost 
Receivables: 
Taxes 
A ccounts 
Unbilled utility receivables 
I)ue from olber fimds 
Due from other 8overnm(:ntal units 
Due from bondholders 
Due from component unit 
Accrued interest 

Other 
Prepaid ilelns 
Restricted assets: 
lnvestlnents, at cost 
1 ,and 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Utility property, plant and equipment 
Accumulated depreci,ation 
Ainount available in debt service funds 
Anlount 10 be provided for retirement of 
general long-term debt and com pensated 
absences payable 

Governmental Fund Types 

$ 6,494 
5,407 

71,638 
21,706 

7,413 

Special 
Revenue 

$ 
303,361 

1,002.203 

98,776 

200,514 

29,035 
13.035 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 

Projects 

Proprietary 
Fund Type 
Enterprise 

Fund Type 
Agency 

$ 2 $ $ 1,100 $19,909 
513,738 98,103 400,554 

1,200,799 

40.773 20.000 

2.509,888 

3,290 

08,453 
58,754 
98,033 

16,064 

6.695 

146,358 

9,668,438 
(4,484,965) 

Total assets and other debits $212,658 $1,646,924 $554,513 $2,631,281 $7,320,283 $48,769 



 

Account Groups 
General General 

Fixed 
Assets 

151,994 

,805,948 
.177.434 

l.ong-Term 
Debt 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 
998 1997 

$ 27,505 
1,321,163 
2,203,002 

98,776 
108,453 
58,754 
659,818 
21,706 

2,509,888 
29,035 
32,389 
7,413 
6.695 

146,358 
151,994 

1,805,948 
1,177,434 
9,668,438 
(4,484,965) 
247,233 

$ 127,140 
1,189,414 
2,050,898 

103,501 
108,068 
72,155 
371,696 
16.048 

29,035 
31,600 

591 
2,963 

136,548 
151,994 

1,794,739 
1,033,612 
8,818,310 

(4,212,903) 
208,590 

3,668,535 3,668,535 1,471,477 

$3,135,376 $3,915,768 $19,465,572 $13,505,476 

(continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups (Continued) 
November 30, 1998 

Governme.atal Fut~d 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 

Liabilities: 
Bank overdrafl 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Retainage payable 
Capital lease payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to paying agent 
Due to other funds 
Due to component unit 
Payable from restricted assets - 
Customers' deposits 
General obligation bonds payable 

Certificate of indebtedness payable 
Capital lease payable 
Compensated absences payable 

Equity and other credits: 

C~ntdbuteA capital (net of accumulated 
amortization) 
Investment in general fixed assets 

Retained earn ings - 
Unreserved: 
Undesignated 

Total retained earnings 

Fund balances - 
Reserved for debt service 
Reserved for incomplete eontlaets 
Unreserved: 
Designated for capital expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fund balances 

General 
Fund 

$ - 
35,658 

3,877 

42,317 

Special 
Revenue 

$ 
580 

241,183 
3.190 

81,852 244.953 

30,806 

30,806 

1,401,97 

1.401.97 

Total equity and other credits 130,806 1,401,971 

Debt 
Service 

$ 

245,102 
62,178 

307,280 

247,233 

247,233 

247,233 

Capital 
Projects 

$ 

96,318 
1t,430 

28,213 

35,96 

2,254,922 

240,398 

2.495,320 

Proprietary 
Fund Type 
Enterprise " 

$ 
75,669 
89,938 
5,936 
7.653 
26,511 

237,924 

146,358 

57.441 

647.430 

5,239,617 

1,433,236 

1,433,236 

2,495,320 6,672,853 

"1eta1 liabilities, equity and 
other credits $212,658 21,646,924 $554,513 $2,631,281 $7.320,283 

Fiduciary 
Fund Type 
Agency 

$ - 

766 

48,003 

. 

48.769 



 

Account Groups 
General General 
Fixed Long-Term 
Assets Debt 

3,310,000 
510,000 
78,758 
17.010 

3.915.768 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 
998 1997 

$ 19,954 
111,907 123,483 
186,256 
17,366 
7,653 6,482 
31,154 39,435 
245,102 
659,818 371,696 
3.190 3.190 

146,358 
3,310,000 

510,000 

78,758 
74.451 

5.239.617 

433,236 

433,236 

247,233 
2.254.922 

240,398 
1,532,777 

4,083,559 

136,548 
835,000 
735,000 
99,575 
68,525 

2,438,888 

5,141,689 

2,980,345 

,379,089 

,379,089 

208,590 

96,698 
260.177 

,565,465 

066,588 

$3,135,376 $3,915,768 $19,465,572 $13,505,476 



Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and penniL~ 
hltergovem mental 
Fines and forfeits 
M isce0aneous 

Total rc venues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General govern ment: 
Adm inistrative 
Code department 

Public safety: 
Police 
Fire 
I ligbways and streets 
RecreaOoa 
Culture and tourism 

Capital outlay 
Debt service - 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
All Governmental Fund Types 
Year Ended November 30, 1998 

Principal retirement 
Interest arm fiscal charges 

Bond issuance costs 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over 

expenditures 

Other fin,'mcing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating tr~msfers out 
Operating tnmsfers from 
component unit 

Operating tnmsfers to 
component unit 

Proceeds from issuance of 1998 

sales tax bonds 

Total olber fi~ancing 
sources (uses) 

Excess of revenues and 
other sources over 
expenditures and 
other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

General 
Fund 

$ 237,248 
142,439 
244,802 
24,991 
12,528 

Special 
Revenue 

94.616 
662,008 1,351,012 

$ 

Debt 
Service 

7,289 

7,289 

25,472 20,654 992 
31.065 

413,258 
76,834 
192,223 
9,000 
35.630 
182,101 20,928 

20,817 
6,095 

092.495 

476,000 

(20,000) 

456,000 

25,513 

05,293 

$ 130.806 

41,582 

(192,631) 

247.087 

250,000 
93,435 

6,774 

351,201 

(333,9~ ) 

Capital 

Pricers 

$ 

4,695 

4.695 

26.073 

26,073 

293,712 20,000 

78,843 

2,500,000 

38,643 

208,590 

"I he accom panying notes are an integral part of this statement. 8 

2,398,622 

96.698 

~ ,495.320 

(Memorandum Only) 
998 1997 

$1.493,644 
142.439 
244,802 
24,991 
129,128 

2,035,004 

47,118 
31.065 

413,258 
76,834 
192,223 
9,000 
35,630 
329,102 

270,817 
99,530 

6,774 

$1,435,244 
122.308 
218,390 
27,851 
96,038 

1.899,831 

71,401 
25.840 

398,819 
94,045 
185,217 
11,569 
16,305 
313,287 

251,653 
113,497 

611,351 1,581.633 

789,712 

(889.712) 

78,843 

(192,631) 

2,500,000 

2,709,865 

1.565.465 

N .275,330 

661,691 
(761,691) 

78,843 

117,907 

447,558 



Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and pernlits 
Intergovernmental 
Fines and fovfeiks 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General govern ment: 
Administrative 
Code departmem 
Public safety: 
Police 
Fire 
tlighways and streets 
Recreation 
Culttlre and tourism 
Capital outlay 
Debt service - 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Bond issuarlce costs 
Total expenditures 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - 
All Governmental Fund Types 
Year Ended November 30, 1998 

General Fund 

Budget 

$ 221,642 
141,377 
235,073 
27,532 
12,650 

146,210 
32,516 

416,580 
90,709 
194,900 
9,000 
30,060 
204,915 

20,817 
6,095 

$ 237,248 
142,439 
244,802 
24,991 
12,528 

662,008 

125,472 
31,065 

413,258 
76,834 
192,223 
9,000 
35,630 
182,101 

20,817 
6,095 

51,802 1,092,495 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Un favt~rable) 

$15,606 
1,062 
9,729 
(2,541) 
.
_~22) 

23,734 

Soecial Revenue Funds 

__ !]udget 

$1,240,400 $1,256,396 

65,070 94,616 

,305,470 1,351.012 

20,927 

200,000 

220.927 

20,654 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

29,546 

45.542 

273 

79.072 

Exeess(deficiency) ofrevenues 
over expenditures (513,528) (430,487) 83,

._
041 1,084,543 1,309,430 224,887 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Operating transfers from 
component unit 
Operating transfers to 
component unit 
P~oceeds from iss~ance of 
1998 sales tax bonds 

Total other financing 

sources(uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over expenditures 
;and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

476,000 

(20,000) 

456,000 

(57,528) 

105,293 

476,000 

(20,000) 

456.000 

25,513 

105,293 

$ 47,765 $ 130,806 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement~ 

9 

(841,204) 

(190,000) 

(869,712) (28,508) 

(192,631) (2,631) 

(1,031,204) (1,062,343_ ) 

83,041 53,339 247,087 193,748 

1,154,884 1,154,884 

$1,208,223 $1,401,97 



Debt Scrvi~c Funds 

13udgc 

$ $ 

6,776 

6.776 

080 

250,000 
93,127 

344,207 

Variance - 
Favorablc 

7,289 

7,289 

250,001) 
93,435 
6,774 

351,201 

0,513 

0.513 

88 

(308) 
(6,774) 
(6,994) 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 

26.073 

26,073 

$ $ - 

715 

715 

265,204 28,508 20,000 

43 

6,573 

208,590 

38,643 

208,590 

2,500,000 2,500,000 

2,520,000 2,520,000 

2,396,907 2,398,622 1,715 

96.698 96.698 

$215,163 $247,233 $32,070 $2,493,605 $2,495,320 $1,715 



CITY OF CARF.NCRO, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earn ings - 
Proprietary Fund Type 

For the Years Ended N ovember 30.1998 and 1997 

Operaling revenues: 
Charges for services - 
Gas sales 
W ater charges 
Sewerage charges 
Garbage collection 
Connection fees 
Delinquent and service charges 

M iscellaneous - Olher 

Total operating revenue5 

Operating expenses: 
Gas system 
W ater syster~l 
Sewerage sysleln 
Sanitalion deparlmenI 
General and administrative 
Depreciation 

'l'olal operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Nonopcrating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 
Interest expense 

qolal nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Loss before operating trmlsfers 

Operating transfers in (out): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating trmasfers out 

lotal operating transfers in (out) 

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant revenues 
exlernally restricted for capital acquisitions and conslruction 
that reduces contributed capilal 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Retained earnings, ending 

The accolnpeaaying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

$ 513,089 
272,055 
222,260 
239,507 
I 1,300 
21,320 
2,341 

1,281,872 

$ 517,256 
267,809 
221,859 
238,522 
9,700 
22,937 

393,837 
233,097 
159,236 
218,508 
167,201 
274,291 

446.170 

(186,747) (168,087) 

13,920 

(1,171 
2,749 

77,224 

0350) 
75.474 

(73,998) (92,613) 

250,000 
(150,000) 
00,000 

250,000 
(150,000) 
00.000 

7,387 

28,145 28,146 

54.147 35.533 

379.089 

$1,433,236 $1,379,089 



CITY O F CA RENCRO, LO U ISIAN A 

Com parative Statem ent of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Fund Type 
Years Ended November 30, 1998 and 1997 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile net operating loss 
to net cash provided by operating activities - 

Depreciation 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in unbilled receivables 
D ecrease in other receivables 

(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 
Increase in accounts payable 

Increase in contracts payable 
Increase in retainage payable 

Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities 
Increase in com pensated absences payable 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by operating 
activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Cash received from other funds 

Cash paid to other funds 
O perating transfers in 
O perating transfers out 

N et cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing 

activities: 
Interest paid on capital lease 
Principal paid on capital lease 

Acquisilion of property, plant and equipment 
Contribution from m unicipality 

Proceeds from m eter deposits 
Refund of meter deposits 

Net cash used by capital and related 
financing activities 

2 

Enterprise 

1998 1997 

$ (186,747) $ (168,087) 

272,062 

(385) 
13,401 

591 

(3,732) 
12,747 
89,938 
5,936 
8,957 
7,061 

406.576 

219.829 

252,618 

250,000 
(150,000) 
352.618 

(i,171) 
(6,482) 

(850,128) 
126,073 
34,640 

(24,830) 

274,291 

6,289 

(13,815) 
2,984 

1,628 

16,607 

(24,585) 
30.749 

294,148 

26.06 

4,112 

(62,987) 
250,000 

(150,000) 
41.125 

(I,750) 
(6,333) 

(167,581) 

29,428 

(17,240) 

(721,898) (163,476) 

(continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Y ears Ended N ovember 30, 1998 and 1997 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchase of investm ents and interest-bearing deposits 

Proceeds from the m aturities of investments 
and interest-bearing deposits 

Interest received on investments and interest-bearing deposits 

Net cash provided (used) by 
investing activities 

N et decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per 
statem ent of cash flows to the balance sheet: 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 

Less: Certificates of deposit with a 
m aturity over three m onths 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
lmercsl-bearing deposits - unrestricted 
Less: Certificates of deposit with a 
m aturity over three m ontbs 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

N et decrease 

Enterprise 
1998 1997 

$(1,278,886) $ (702,546) 

193,117 
113.358 

27.589 

623,656 
74,652 

(4,238) 

(121,862) (528) 

361,955 362.483 

$ 240,093 

$ 49,459 
471.126 

$ 361,955 

$ 51,487 
566,834 

(158,630) (255,838) 
361,955 

1,100 
400.554 

362.483 

49,459 
471.126 

(161,561) (158,630) 
240.093 361.955 

$ (121,862) $ (528) 

(continued) 



CITY OF CAREN CRO, LOU ISIAN A 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Years Ended November 30, 1998 and 1997 

I)uring the fiscal year ended November 30, 1997, the Enterprise Fund acquired $20,898 of certain 
capital assets that were financed through vendor financing. The full purchase price was financed and is due 
in m onthly installments beginning in fiscal year ended Novem ber 30, 1997. 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent 

4 



CITY O F CA REN CRO, LOUISIAN A 

N otes to Financial Statenlents 

Sum m ary of Significant Accountln 

The City of Carencro w as incorporated in 1905 under tile provisions of the Lawrason Act. The 
City operates trader a M ayor-Board of Aldermen form of governm ent. 

The accounting and reporting policies of the City of Carencro conform to generally accepted 
accounting principles as applicable to governments. Such accounting and reporting procedures also 
conform to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the industry audit guide, 
Audits of State and Local Governmental Units. 

3"he f~Aw,uing is a sumraary ~,f egrtai~ significant accvunting p~ c~es 

A . Financial ReDortin~ Entity 

As the m unicipal governing authority, for reporting purposes, the City of 
Carencro is considered a separate financial reporting entity. The financial reporting 
entity consists of (a) the primary government (municipality), (b) organizations for 
which the primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations 
for which nature and significance of their relationship with the prim ary government are 
such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be 
m isleading or incom plete. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 
established criteria for determ ining which com ponent units should be considered part of 
the City of Carencro for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including 
a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The 
GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determ ining financial accountability. 
This criteria include: 

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

(a) The ability of the municipality to impose its will on that 
organization and/or 

(b) The potential for the organization to provide specific 
financial benefits to or impose specific financial burdens 
on the m unicipality. 

Organizations for which the municipality does not appoint a voting 
majority but are fiscally dependent on the municipality. 

Organizations for which the reporting entity's financial statements 
would be m isleading if data of the organization is not included 
because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 



CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following component unit is not presented ill the accompanying financia 

Parks arid Recreation Com m ission ofCarencro, lnc 

The Parks and Recreation Commission of Carencro, hrc., (Commission) is a non- 
profit corporation established in 1993 for the purpose of m aintaining and operating 
recreational facilities for tire general purpose of tile City. The com ponent tra it has a 
N ovem ber 30 year end. 

The members of the governing board of tile Commission consist of seven (7) 
trustees. Of the seven (7) trustees, four (4) must be appointed by the City Council, one 
(1) must be appointed by the M ayor of the City and two (2) may be appointed by tire 
Conrm ission w itb the authority reverting to tire City Council in the event the 
Com m ission appoints no one. The Com m ission's operational and capital budgets are 
subject to the approval of the City. Bonded debt issued by the Parks and Recreation 
Cmm nission m ust be approved by the City Council. 

Com plete financial statem ents for tile component unit may be obtained at tire 
entity's administrative offi ce (Parks and Recreation Cmnmission of Carencro, Inc., P. O. 
Drawer 10, Carencro, LA 70520). 

These prim ary govern m ent financial statem ents of the City of Careacro do not 
include the financial data of the com ponent unit described above. This com ponent unit 
financial data is necessary for reporting in conform ity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the City of Carencro are organized on the basis of funds and 
account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations 
of each fund are accounted for w ith a separate set of self-balancing accounts that 
com prise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures, or expenses, as 
appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds 
based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the m eans by w hich spending 
activities are controlled. 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The various funds are grouped, 
generic fund types and three broad fired 

Governm ental Funds - 

General fund 

n the financial statem ents in this report
, into six 

categories as follows: 

The General Fund is the general operating fund oflhe City. It is used to account 
for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund

. 

Special revenue funds 

D ebt scrvice funds 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accum ulation of resources for
, and 

the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Capital projects funds 

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resonrces to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by 
proprielary funds and trust funds). 

Proprietary Fund - 

Enterprise fund 

The enterprise fund is used to account for operations (a) thai are financed and 
operated in a m anner sim ilar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the 
governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods 
or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determ ination of revenues earned, expenses incurred

, and/or net incom e is 
appropriate for capital m aintenance, public policy, m anagement control, accountability, 
or other purposes. "/'he City applies all applicable FA SB pronouncem ents issued after 
N ovem ber 30, 1989 in accounting and reporting for its enterprise fired. The City of 
Carencro's enterprise fund is the Utility Fund. 



Fiduciary Funds - 

Agency funds 

CITY OF CAREN CRO . LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Agency fimds are used to account for assets held by the City as an agent for 
other funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do noi 
involve m easurement of results of operations. 

C. Fixed Assets and Lon.~-Term Liabilities 

The accounting and reporting treatm ent applied to the fixed assets and longItern/ 
abilities associated with a fired are determ ined by its measurem ent focus. 

All governm ental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow' 
m easurement focus, and only current assets and current liabilities are generally included 
on their balance sheets. 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) 
are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in 
governm ental funds, and are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund types 
when purchased. The City has elected not to capitalize public domain ("infrastructure") 
fixed assets consisting of certain improvem ents other than buildings, including roads, 
bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage system s, and lighting 
systems. The expenditures for infrastructure during the current year were $41,873. No 
depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets, 

All purchased fixed assets are staled at historical cost or estimated historical cost 
if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are stated at their 
estimated fair m arket value on the date donated. Estimated amounts are imm aterial in 
relation to total fixed assets. 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governm ental funds are 
accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. 

"/l~e proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capita/ 
maintenance" measurement focus, and all assets and all liabilities (whether cun'ent or 
noncurrent) associated with its activity are included on its balance sheet. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the proprietary fund is 
charged as an expense against its operations. Depreciation has been provided over the 
estim ated useful lives using the straight-line m ethod. The estim ated useful lives are as 
follows: 

W ater lines 
Sewer lines 
G as lines 
Equipm ent 

20 years 
20-50 years 

20 years 
5-7 years 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

D . Basis of Accounting, 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses arc 
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statem ents, Basis of accounting 
relates to the tim ing of the measurem ents m ade, regardless of the m easurem ent focus 
applied. 

A ll of the City's governmental funds are accounted for using the m odified 
accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized wheu they becom e 
m easuraM e and available as net current assets. 

Sales taxes are considered as "measurable" wben in the hands of the Sales Tax 
Collector and are recognized as revenue at that time. Other major revenues that are 
considered susceptible to accrual include earned grant revenues and other 
intergovernm ental revenues, charges for services and interest on interest-bearing 
deposits and investm ents. Franchise fees, licenses and perm its, and flues are 

recognized when received because they are not objectively measurable. 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, except that principal and interest 
on general long-term debt are recognized when due. Purchases of various operating 
supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time purchased. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting 
whereby revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized 
when incurred. Unbilled utility service receivables, resulting from utility services 
rendered between the date of m eter reading and billing and the end of the m onth, are 
estim ated and recorded at year end. 

Agency Fund assets and liabilities are accounted for on the modified acerua 

E. Budgets and Budaetarv Accounting 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in 
the financial statem ents: 

2 

The City Clerk prepares a proposed budget and subm its it to the M ayor 
and Board of Aldermen for the fiscal year no later than fifteen days prior 
to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

A summ ary of the proposed budget is published and the public is notified 
that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the same 
lime, a public hearing is called. 
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CITY OF CAKENCRO, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

3. A public hearing is held on tile proposed budget at least ten days after 
publication of the call for the hearing. 

4. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action 
necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted 
through passage of a resolution prior to the com mencement of tile fiscal 
year for which the budget is being adopted. 

5. Budgetary am endments involving the transfers of funds from one 
department, program or function to another or involving increases in 
expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated 
require the approval of the Board of Aldermen. 

6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

7. Budgets for all funds are adopted on a basis consistent w ith generally 

accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as 
originally adopted or as finally amended by "the goard~ ~f Aldermen. 
Such am endments were not m aterial in relation to the original 

appropriations. 

I nveslm ents 

Investm ents are stated at cost or am ortized cost, which approximates m arket 

tem ent of Cash Flow s 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Enterprise Fund considers all 
highly liquid investments with a maturity of three m onths or less when purchased to be 

cash equivalents. 

_Corn pe_ns ated Absences 

Sick leave is earned at the rate of one day for each m onth worked, w ith a lim it of 
ten days per year. V acation leave is accum ulated as follows: 

1 - 5 years 
6 - 10 years 
over 10 years 

20 

5 days 
0 days 
5 days 



CITY O F CAREN CRO, LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Thirty days of sick leave and one week of vacation may be carried over to a 
subsequent year. U pon term ination of em ployment, cm ployees are to be paid for 
accum ulated or unused sick and vacation leave. 

At N ovem ber 30, 1998, employees of the City have accum ulated and vested 
$74,451 of compensated absence benefits, which is recorded ill the Utility Fund and tile 
General Long-Term Debt Group. The estim ated liabilities include required salary- 
related paym ents. 

Caoitalization of Interest Expense 

It is tile policy of the City of Carencro to capitalize material amounts of interest 
resulting from borrowings accounted for in the proprietary fund ill the course of the 
construction of fixed assets. At November 30, 1998, no capitalized interest expense 
was recorded in the financial statem ents. 

K . Encunlbrances 

Encum brance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other 
comm itments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion 
of tile applicable appropriation, is not employed by tile City as an extension of formal 
budgetary integration in the funds. 

L. Fund 1 ", q.u~Ly. 

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital 
grants or contributions from developers, custom ers or other funds. Reserves represent 
those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for 
a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use 
of financial resources. 

M . _ _Con!,parative Data 

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in tile 
accom panying financial statem ents in order to provide an understanding of changes ill 
the City's financial position and operations. However, comparative (i.e., prcsentation of 
prior year totals by fund type) data have not been presented in each of the statements 
since their inclusion w ould m ake the statem ents unduly com plex and difficult to read. 

N . Total Columns on Combined Statements - Overview 

Total columns on the Com bined Statem ents - Overview are captioned 
M em orandum Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial 
analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, 
or changes in financial position in conform ity with generally accepted accounting 
principles. N either are such data com parable to a consolidation, lnterfund elim inations 
have not been m ade in the aggregation of this data. 
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CITY OF CAREN CRO, LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Cash and Interest-Bearino Deoos 

Under state law, the City m ay deposit funds w ithin a fiscal agent bank organized under the laws 
of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the Union, or the laws of the United States. 
The City may invest in certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law 
and national banks having principal offi ces in l,ouisiana. At Novem ber 30, 1998, the City has cash 
and interest-bearing deposits (book balances) totaling $1,348,668 as follows: 

D em and deposits 
T im e deposits 

Tota 

$ 729,307 
619,361 

$1,348,668 

These deposits are stated at cost, w hich approxim ates m arket. U nder state law , these 
deposits, (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge 
of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the 
federal deposit insurance m ust at all times equal the amount on deposit w ith the fiscal agent bank. 
These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank 
that is mutually acceptable to both parties. Deposit balances (bank balances) at November 30, 1998, 
are secured as follow s: 

Bank balances 

Federal deposit insurance 

Pledged securities (Category 3) 

Total federal insurance and pledged securities 

$1,418,567 

$ 394,665 
1,023,902 

$1,418,567 

Pledged securities in Category 3 is comprised of uninsured and unregistered investments with 
securities held by the pledging institution, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the City's 
name. Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3), Lonisiana 
Revised Statute 39:1229 im poses a statutory requirem ent on the custodial bank to advertise and sell 
the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the City that the fiscal agent has failed to 
pay deposited funds upon dem and. 

(3) Investments 

The City can invest in direct debt securities of the United States unless such an investment is 
expressly prohibited by law . The City's investm ents are categorized to give an indication of the level 
of risk assum ed by it at year end. Category 1 includes investm ents that are insured or registered or for 
which the securities are held by the City or its agent in the City's nam e. Category 2 includes uninsured 
and unregistered investm ents w ith securities held by the cotmterparty's trust department or agent in the 



CITY OF CAREN CRO, LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Description 
Interest 
Rate 

Unrealized 
Carrying Gains Approximate 

Amotmt (Losses) M arket Value 
Special Revenue Fund: 
1967 Sales "lax Fund U.S. Treasury 5.50% to 

Notes 7.13% $ 905,628 $ 5,440 $ 911,068 

Enterprise Fund 
Utility t:nnd 

U.S. Treasury 4.35%  
Bill 96,575 (71) 96,504 

U .S. Treasury 5.50%  to 
N otes 7.13%  1

,259,778 7,492 1,267,270 

U.S. Treasury 4.25%  to 
Bill 5.08% 87,379 (375) 87,004 

(4) Interfimd Receiwlbles/P.ayables 

$2,349,360 $ 12,486 $2,361,846 

lnterfund receivables/payables at Novem ber 30, 1998 consisted of the following: 

Receivables Payables 

General Fund 

Special Revenue Funds: 
1967 Sales Tax Fund 
1993 Sales Tax Fund 

Debt Service Fund: 

Sales Tax Bonds - Series 1995 
Sales Tax Bonds - Series 1998 
Certificates of Indebtedness - Series 1990 

Capital Projects Funds: 
Sidewalk Construction Fund 

Utilily Projects Construction Fund 

$ 171,638 

6,203 
194,311 

9,888 
30,885 

20.000 

$ 42,317 

196,249 
44.934 

32,018 

30.160 

28,213 
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Enterprise Fund: 

Utility Fund 
Fiduciary Funds: 
Disbursem ent Fund 
Payroll Fund 

CITY OF CA REN CRO . LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

D ue from other G overnm ental Units 

lnterfund 

Receivables 

$198,033 

6,543 
22,317 

$659.818 

Interftm d 

Payables 

$237,924 

17,521 

30.482 

$659,818 

Am ounts due from other governmental units at Novem ber 30, 1998, consisted of the following 

A m ount due from the State of Louisiana for 
beer tax receipts for tbe quarter ended September 
30, 1998 

A m otmt due from lbe State of Louisiana for 
video poker receipts for the m onths of October 
and N ovem ber 1998 

A m ount due from the State of Louisiana for 
off-track betting fees for the m onth of 
N ovem ber 1998 

Restricled Assets - Proorietarv Fund Tvec 

Restricted assets consisted of tbe following at N ovem ber 30, 1998 

Custom ers' deposits 

$ 4,84 

14.300 

2,565 

$21,706 

$146,358 
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CITY O F CAREN CRO , LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

A sum m ary of changes in general fixed assets follows 

Land 
Buildings 
Equipm ent 

Total general fixed 
assets 

Balance 

12/01/97 Additions Deletions 

$ 151,994 
1,794,739 
1,033,612 

$2,980,345 

$ $ 
11,209 
143,822 

$155,03 $ 

Balance 

11/30/98 

$ 151,994 
1,805,948 
1,177,434 

$3,135,376 

A sum m ary of proprietary fund type property, planl and equipm ent at N ovem ber 30, 1998 

Land 
Equipm ent 
Gas distribution system 
W ater distribution system 
Sew er system 
Construction in progress 

Total 

Less: Accunndated depreciation 

Net property, plant and equipment 

Construction in progress of $517,254 at 
engineering costs of $241,267 for sewer pond 
engineering costs for various waterline projects. 

$ 115,848 
343,427 

1,017,031 
2,490,908 
5,183,970 
517,254 

9.668.438 

(4,484,965) 

$ 5,183,4?3 

N ovem ber 30, 1998 consists of eqnipm ent and 
mprovements and $275,987 of construction and 
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CITY O F CAREN CRO , LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Chan~es in Lone-Term Liabilities 

During the year ended N ovember 30, 1998, the following changes occurred in long-term 
abilities reported in tbe Utility Fund and the General Long-Term Debt Account Group: 

General obligalion 

bonds 
Cerfificales of 
indebledness 

Capital lease 
Com pensated absences 

Balance 
12/01/97 Additions Reductions 

$ 835,000 

735,000 
106,487 
68.525 

$1,745,012 

$2,50O,000 

12,650 

$2,512,650 

$ 25,000 

225,000 

27,729 
6,724 

$ 284,453 

Balance 
11/30/98 

$3,310,000 

510,000 
78,758 
74,451 

$3,973,209 

A . Bonds payable at Novem ber 30, 1997, are com prised of the following individua 
issues: 

G eneral obligation bonds and certificates 

$875,000 Public Improvem ent Sales Tax 
Bonds Series 1995, due in annual 
installments of $20,000 to $80,000 
through April l, 2015; interest at 5.3 
percent to 12.0 percent; payable from 
sales tax revenues 

$2,500,000 Public Improvement Sales 
Tax Bonds, Series 1998, due in annual 
installments of $75,000 to $265,000 
through April 1, 2018; interest at 
4.25 percent to 7.0 percent; payable 
from sales tax revenues 

$1,915,000 Certificates of 
Indebtedness, Series 1990, due in 
annual installments of $195,000 to 
$265,000 through November 1,2000 
interest at 5.47 percent; payable from 
sa[es tax revelltles 

26 

$ 810,000 

2,500,000 

~3~ _82o,ooo 



CITY O F CARENCRO, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The annual requirements to amortize tile general obligation bonds and 
certificates outstanding as of N ovem ber 30, 1998, including interest paym ents of 
$1,869,306, are as follows: 

Year ending 
N ovem ber 30 

1999 
2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004-2008 
2009-2013 
2014-2018 

B. Lease Oblio_ations 

General 
Obligation 

$ 454,732 
540,592 
262,920 

260,097 
257,407 

1,280,473 
1,298,867 
1,334,218 

$5,689,306 

The City acquired a fire truck under the provisions of a long-term lease dated 
M ay 1, 1996, requiring 5 annual payments of $26,912, each at an implicit interest rate 
of 6.63 percent. 

The Utility Fund acquired an articulating sewer jet trailer under the provisions 
of a long-term lease dated December 2, 1996, requiring 36 m onthly paym ents of 
$674, each at an implicit interest rate of 10.71 percent. 
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CITY OF CA RENCRO , LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The follow ing is a schedule of future m ioimum lease payments under the 
capital lease obligations, together w ith the present value of the future m inimum lease 
payments, as of November 30, 1998: 

Y ear ending 

N ovem ber 30 

1999 

2000 
2001 

Total m iaim um lease paym ents 

Less am ount representing interest 

Present value of future m inim um 
lease paym ents 

Genera 

Fund 
Utility 

Fund Totals 

$26,912 $8,083 
26,912 
26.912 

80,736 

(9,631 ) 

Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - Sales and Use Taxes 

8,083 

(430) 

$34,995 
26,912 
26,912 

88,819 

(10,061) 

$78,758 

Proceeds of the 1967 1% sales and use tax levied by the City of Carencro (1998 collections 
$628,198; 1997 $608,163) are dedicated to the following purposes: 

Paying principal and interest on any bonded debt or funded 
indebtedness of tile City; constructing, acquiring, extending, im proving 
and/or m aintaining sewers, waterworks and natural gas utilities, streets, 
sidewalks and bridges, street lighting facilities, drainage facilities, fire and 
police departm ent stations and equipment, garbage disposal and sanitation 
equipm ent and facilities, public buildings, public parks and recreational 
facilities, public works equipm ent and fum ishings or for any one or m ore 
of said purposes. 

28 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

During 1993, the City of Carencro levied an additional 1% sales and use tax (1998 collections 
$628,198, 19975608,163). Proceeds arededicaied tothe following purposes: 

Paying principal and interest on any bonded debt or fired 
indebtedness of the City of Carencro issued for capital purposes; 
remaining proceeds are divided as follows: one third (1/3) for fire and 
police protection; one third (1/3) for operating and (1/3) for capital 
im provem ents for the City. 

Retirem ent Com m itm ents 

All em ployees are m em bers of one of the following retirement system s 

Federal Social Security System 
M unicipal and State Police Retirem ent System s of Louisiana 

A) 

B) 

Pertinent inform ation relative to each plan follows: 

Federal Social Security Svste 

All em ployees of the City of Carencro, except the Chief-of-Police are m em bers 
of the Federal Social Security System . The City and its em ployees contribute a 
percentage of each employee's salary to the System (7.65% contributed by the City; 
7.65% by the employee). The City's contribution during the year ended November 30, 
1998, amounted to $49,706. 

M unicinal and State Police Retirement System of Louisiana 

Eligible em ployees of the City participate in the M unicipal and State Police 
Retirem ent System which is a m ultiple-employer public em ployee retirem ent system 
(PERS). The plan is controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees and 
provides retirem ent, disability and death benefits to plan m embers and their 
beneficiaries. Pertinent inform ation relative to the plan follows: 

Plan m em bers are required to contribute 7.5 perceut of their 
anm ml covered salary  to the system while the City is required to 
contribute the statutory rate of 9.0 percent of the total annual covered 
salary. The City's contributions to the system for the years ended 
Novem ber 30, 1998, 1997 and 1996 were $2,678, $2,405, and $2,282, 
respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year. 

29 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

A publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statem ents and required supplem ental financial inform ation m ay be 
obtained by writing to the M unicipal Police Em ployee's Retirem ent 
System , P.O. Box 94095 - Capital Station, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
70804-9095. 

(11) Pension Plan 

As of Decem ber 1, 1992, the City of Carencro established a defined contribution pension plan. 
Substantially all em ployees become eligible to participate in the plan after com pleting one year of 
em ploym ent. Each year, the City will determ ine the am ount, if any, to contribute to tbc plan. The 
contribution is discretionary and will only be made from the current or accumulated surplus of the 
City. The current year's covered payroll was $578,963 and the City contributed $25,000 or 
approximately 4.3 percent of the covered payroll. The total payroll for all employees was $663,721 
for the year ended N ovem ber 30, 1998. 

(12) Natural Gas Contract 

(13) 

Under contract dated M ay 1, 1989, the City of Carencro is required Io purchase its natural gas 
from Louisiana M unicipal N atural Gas Purchasing and Distribution Authority for an initial term of 
three (3) years and shall continue thereafter from year to year unless written notice to the contrary is 
given by either party to the other at least six (6) montbs prior to the expiration of the initial term or any 
renewal thereof. During fiscal year ended Novem ber 30, 1998, the City's natural gas purchases 
am ounted to $209,565. 

Semnent Inform ation for the Enternrise Fund 

The City of Carencro m aintains one enterprise fund w ith four departments which provide gas, 
water, sewerage and sanitation services. Segment inform ation for the year ended November 30, 1998 
w as as follows: 

Total 
Gas W ater Sewerage Sanitation Enterprise 
Dept Dept Dept. Dept. Fund 

Operating revenues 

Operating expenses 

$529,564 

549,152 

$286,937 

341,261 

$ 224,062 

340,013 

$241,309 $1,281,872 

238,193 1,468,619 

O perating incom e 
(loss) $(19,588) $(54,324) $(115,951) $ 3,116 $ (186,747) 
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(14) Contributed _C2~ita! 

(15) 

CITY OF CAREN CRO, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Slatements (Continued) 

Am ounts contributed to the Enterprise Fund for acquisition or construction of fixed assets is 
recognized as contributed capital. Contributed capital generated througb grants extern ally restricted for 
capital acquisitions is am ortized based on the depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets 
acquired or constructed from such grants. This depreciation is closed to the appropriate contributed 
capital account and is reflected as an adjustment to net income on the Comparative Statement of 
Rew :nues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings. 

']'he sources of contributed capital used to acquire and construct facilities of the Enterprise 
Fund is as follows: 

M unicipality 
State 

Grants 
Federa 

Grants 

Total contributed capital $4,947,458 $ 43,161 $ 538,151 $5,528,770 

Less: Accum ulated 

amortization (20,180) (268,973) (289,153) 

Net contributed 
capital $4,947,458 $ 22,981 $ 269,178 $5,239,617 

Pendin~ Litieation 

There are lawsuits presently pending against the City. The City's legal counsel and elected 
officials are of the opinion that any unfavorable outcom e w ill be covered by insurance at N ovem ber 
30, 1998. 



(16) 

0 7) 

(18) 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Com oensation of City Officials 

A detail of compensation paid to the M ayor and Board of Aldermen for year ended November 
30, 1998 follows: 

Tom m y Angelic, M ayor 

A lderm en: 
Antoine Babineaux, Jr 
G lenn Brasseaux 
A llen Conque 

Ste, ven Conques 
J. L. Richard 

ease of Enterorise Center of Louisiana 

$12,000 

2,400 
3,000 
2,400 

2,400 
2,400 

$24,600 

On M arch 21, 1994, a lease agreement was signed by tile City and Enterprise Center of 
Louisiana, The initial term of the lease is seven (7) years with a monthly rental of $100. Upon 
expiration of the lease, the lessee will have the option to renew for ten (10) additional five (5) year 
terms with a monthly rental of $1,500. The rental income is included in the General Fund as 
m iscellaneous revenues. 

m nact of Year 2000 on Comouter Pro~,ram s (lInaudited 

"llle Year 2000 issue is the result of com puter program s being w ritten using two digits rather 
than ffmr to define the applicable year. Any of the City's com puter program s that have tim e sensitive 
software m ay recognize a date using "00" as the year 1900 rather than the year 2000. This could result 
in a system failure or m iscalculations causing disruptions of operations, including, am ong other things, 
a temporary inability to process transactions, or engage in similar normal business activities. 

The City intends to utilize an external com puter consultant to identify and test the system s for 
Year 2000 com pliance. To date, a prelim inary assessm ent of the impact of this issue is in process. 
Because of the unprecedented natnre of the Year 2000 issue, its effects and the success of related 
rem ediation efforts will not be fully determ inable until the year 2000 and thereafter. 
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SUPPLEM ENTAL INFO RM ATIO N 
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SCH EDULES O F INDIVIDUAL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
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G EN ER A L FU N D 

To account tbr resources traditionally associated with governn~lents which are not required to be accounted for 
in another ftmd. 



A SSETS 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIAN A 
General Fund 

Com parative Balance Sheet 

Novem ber 30, 1998 and 199"7 

Casb 

Interest-bearing deposits 

Receivables: 
Due flora other fimds 
Due fi'om other governm ental units 
Other 

LIABILITIES AN D FUN D BA LAN CE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 

Accrued liabilities 
Due to other fimds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Unreserved, undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

36 

1998 1997 

$ 6,494 
5,407 

171,638 

21,706 
7,413 

$212,658 

$ 35,658 
3,877 
42,317 

$ 65,673 
5,168 

87,202 
16,048 

$174,091 

$ 59,411 
9,387 

81.852 68,798 

30,806 105,293 

$212,658 $174,091 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended November 30, 1998 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended November 30, ] 997 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 

lntergovernm ental 
Fines and forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current - 
G eneral governm ent: 
A dm inistrative 

Code department 
Public safety: 

Police 

Fire 
}lighw ays and streets 

Recreation 
Culture and tourism 

Capital outlay 
General governm ent 
Public safety: 

Police 

Fire 
1 lighways and streets 

D ebt service - 
Principal paid 
Interest 

Total expenditures 

998 

Budget Actual 

221,642 
141,377 
235,073 

27,532 
12,650 

638,274 

146,210 

32.516 

416,580 

90,709 
194,900 
9,000 
30,060 

15,000 

39,000 

120,915 

30,000 

20,817 
6,095 

1,151,802 

$ 237,248 
142,439 
244,802 

24,991 
12,528 

662,008 

25,472 
31,065 

413,258 

76,834 
192,223 

9,000 
35,630 

11,918 

38,915 

100,349 

30,919 

20,817 
6,095 

092,495 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable 

$ 15,606 
1,062 

9,729 

(2,541) 
(122) 

23,734 

20,738 
1,451 

3,322 
13,875 

2,677 

(5,570) 

3,082 

85 

20,566 

(919) 

59,307 

1997 

A ctua 

$ 218,918 
122,308 
218,390 

27,851 
22,121 

609,588 

157,936 
25,840 

398,819 

94,045 
185,217 
11,569 

16,305 

16,361 

24,461 

8,212 

21,653 
5,260 

965,678 

Deficiency of revenues over 

expenditures (513,528) (430,487) (83,041) (356,090) 

(continued) 



CITY OF CARFN CRO, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended November 30, 1998 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended Novem ber 30, 1997 

Other financing sources (uses) 
O perating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

1998 

Budget Aclua 

476,000 

(20,000) 

456,000 

(57,528) 

105,293 

476,000 

(20,000) 

456.000 

25,513 

105,293 

V ariance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

83,40 

1997 

A ctua 

380,000 

(20,000) 

360,000 

3,910 

101.383 

$ 47,765 $ 130,806 $ 83,401 $ 105,293 
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CITY O F CAREN CRO , LO U ISIAN A 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended N ovem ber 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended N ovember 30, 1997 

Taxes: 
Franchise- 

Utility com panies 
Cable TV com pany 

Total taxes 

Licenses and perm its: 
Occupational licenses 
Code departm ent perm its 

Total licenses and 
permits 

nlergovernm antal : 

Slate of Louisiana - 
Beer laxes 

Tobacco taxes 
Racing com m issions 

Off track belting fees 
Video poker 
Louisiana Com m unily Developm ent 

Block G rant 

Traffic control 
Lafayette Parish G overnm ent - 

Two percent insurance refund 
Fire department 

Proceeds for fire departm ent 

Total intergovernm ental 

Fines and forfeits 

M iscellaneous: 
lnteresl 
A cadian A m bulance rent 

ECO l. rent 
O ilier sources 

Total m iscellaneous 

Tolal revenues 

Budget Actua 

$213,112 
8,530 

221.642 

119,400 
21,977 

$230,850 
6,398 

237,248 

120,030 
22,409 

Variance - 
Favorabte 

(Unfavorable) 

$17,738 
(2,132) 
15.606 

630 
432 

1997 
A ctua 

$213,038 
5,880 

218.918 

105,326 
16,982 

141,377 142,439 1,062 122,308 

8,611 
28,028 
11,840 

30,830 
80,904 

22,106 

1,380 

26,374 
25,000 

235.073 

11,874 

28,028 
19,060 

34,846 

73,134 

22,106 
4,380 

26,374 
25.000 

244,802 

3,263 

7,220 

4,016 

(7,770) 

3.000 

10,168 

28,029 
13,486 

34,285 
82.190 

25,232 
25,000 

9,729 218,390 

27,532 24,991 (2,541) 27,85 

250 
4,200 

1,200 
7,000 

12.650 

239 
4,200 
1,200 
6,889 

12,528 

(I11) 
(122) 

240 
4,200 

1,200 
16.481 

22.121 

$638,274 $662,008 $23,734 $609,588 

39 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended November 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended November 30, 1997 

Current : 
General governn~ent -. 
Adm inistrative: 
Salaries and wages 
Retirem ent 
Insurance 
Payroll taxes 

Office expense 
Advertisem ents and 
recordations 

Dues 

Com puter consultant 
Legal fees 
Other professional fees 

M iscellaneous 
Travel and conferences 

Auto allowance 

Utilities and telephone 
Repairs and m aintenance 
Litigation claims 

Total adm inistrative 

Code departm ent 
Salaries 
Inspection fees 
Insurance 
Supplies 

Payroll taxes 
Utilities and telephone 
M iscellaneous 

Total code department 

Budget Actual 

24,600 
7,150 
10,000 

10,600 

4,580 

2,100 

5,500 
22,400 
17,890 

12,000 

6,410 
6,000 

9,980 
7.000 

146,210 

17,160 
11,320 

100 
250 

1,360 
2,126 
200 

32,516 

Total general govern m ent 178,726 

24,600 

6,637 
9,073 
919 

11,384 

7,910 
2,502 

5,611 
6,663 
18,370 

8,100 
5,658 
6,000 

7,975 
4,070 

125.472 

17,107 
11,055 

87 
338 

1,362 
1,076 
40 

31,065 

56,537 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

513 
927 

(919) 

(784) 

(3,330) 
(402) 

0 11) 
15,737 

(480) 

3,900 
752 

2,005 
2,930 

20,738 

53 
265 
13 

(88 

(2) 
050 
16o 

1.45 

22.189 

1997 
Actual 

18,000 
16,958 
10,534 

11,186 

2,608 
2,869 

4,644 
22,512 
18,680 

14,916 
5.982 

8,643 
8,257 
12.147 

57,936 

14,892 
7,875 

94 

1,190 
1,738 
51 

25.840 

83.776 

(continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended Novem ber 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended November 30, 1997 

Public safety - 

Police department: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 

Retirem ent expense 
Contract labor 
M aintenance 

Utilities and telephone 
Insurance 

Gas and repairs 
M iscellaneous 
Supplies 
Uniform s 

Training 
Drug task force expense 
Auxiliary repairs and 

m aintenance 
Auxiliary uniform s 
Auxiliary m iscellaneous 
Litigation claim s 

Total police departm ent 

Fire departm ent: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Utilities and telephone 
hlsurance 
Equipm ent expenses 
M iscellaneous 
M aintenance and supplies 
Auto 
Training 
Uniforms 

Total fire departm ent 

Total public safety 

Budget 

264,033 
18,900 
4,500 
4,000 
6,000 

17,650 
36,000 
29,000 

3,240 
23,700 
2,800 

4,200 
6OO 

5OO 
500 
450 
5O7 

416.580 

15,100 
1,124 

7,300 
8,500 
4,500 
1,200 

38,700 
11,000 
3,135 
150 

90.709 

263,350 
19,633 
5,280 
4,862 
5.876 

17,574 
32,664 
30,215 

3,506 
17,414 
5,309 

4,440 
466 

333 
298 

2,038 

413,258 

11,800 
1,153 
10,383 
7,719 
250 
994 

25,606 
12,092 
4,623 
2,214 

76.834 

Variance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

683 

(733) 
(780) 
(862) 
124 

76 
3,336 

(1,215) 
(266) 
6,286 

(2,509) 

(240) 
134 

500 
167 
152 

(l,531) 
3,322 

3,300 

(29) 
(3,083) 
781 

4,250 

206 

13,094 

(1,092) 
(1,488) 
(2,064) 
13.875 

1997 
Actua 

239,754 
15,383 
4,027 
4,589 
3.812 

10,945 
37,513 
32,169 

2,505 
24,688 
4,646 

6,271 
4.879 

730 
1,240 
923 

4,745 

398.819 

13,430 
1,022 
9,089 
5,440 
11,888 
4,007 
41,053 

5,583 
2,533 

94.045 

507,289 490,092 17,197 492,864 

(continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended November 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended November 30, 1997 

Highways and streets - 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Contract labor 
M aintenance and supplies 
Lighting 
M iscellaneous 
Insurance 

Total highways and 
streets 

Recreation - 
PARC - m aster plan 
Supplies 

Total recreation 

Culture and tourism - 
City contests, 1,aPorte de Carencro 
parades, etc. 

Econom ic developm ent 

Total culture and tourism 

Budget Actua 

84,800 

6,900 
100 

23,600 
68,000 

500 
11.000 

82,166 

7,077 

22,686 
69,999 

313 
9.982 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

2,634 

(177) 
100 

914 

1,999) 
187 

1.018 

1997 
Actua 

76,754 
6,256 

40 

22,343 
67,592 

115 
12.117 

194,900 192,223 2,677 185,217 

9,000 

9.000 

3,450 
26.610 

30.060 

42 

9.000 

9.000 

8,100 
27,530 

35.630 

(4,65O) 
(920) 

(5,570) 

11,410 
159 

,569 

4,611 
1.694 

16,305 

(continued) 



Capital outlay: 
General government 
Equipm ent 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended November 30, 1998 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended Novem ber 30, 1997 

Public Safety - 
Police : 
Building renovations 
A ulos 
Equipm ent 

Total police 

Fire : 
Equiprnent 

H ighways and streets 

Total capital outlay 

Debt service: 
Principal paid 
Interest 

Total debt service 

Total expenditures 

Budget Actua 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1997 
Actual 

15,000 11.918 3.082 16.36 

11,000 
21,000 
7.000 

39.000 

120.915 

30.000 

204,915 

20,817 
6.095 

26.912 

11,209 
20,750 
6.956 

38,915 

(209) 
250 
44 

85 

24,46 

24.461 

00,349 20,566 8,212 

30,919 (919) 

82.101 22.814 49.034 

20,817 
6.095 

26.912 

21,653 
5.260 

26,913 

$1,151,802 $1,092,495 $59,307 $965,678 



SPECIAL R EV EN UE FUND S 

1967 Sales Tax Fund 
To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1% sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated to 
and used for the purpose of paying principal and interest on any bonded debt or funded indebtedness of the 
City and for purposes of constructing and acquiring the City's sewer system, waterworks and natural gas 
utilities, paving and im proving streets, sidewalks and bridges, constructing street lighting, drainage facilities, 
fire and police departm ent stations and equipm ent, public buildings, public parks, public works or for any one 
or m ore of said purposes. 
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A SSETS 

Interest-bearing deposits 

hw estm ents, at cost 

Receivables: 
Taxes 
D ue from other funds 
D ue from com ponent unit 
Accrued interest 

Total assets 

CITY OF CAREN CRO, LOU ISIAN A 
Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
Novem ber 30, 1998 

W ith Com parative Totals for Novem ber 30, 1997 

1967 Sales 
Tax Fund 

$ 288,913 
1,002,203 

49,388 
6,203 

13,035 

$1,359,742 

LIA BILITIES AN D FUN D BA LAN CE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
D ue to olher funds 
Due to com ponent unit 

Total liabilities 

$ 340 
196,249 
3,190 

1993 Sales 

Tax Fund 

14,448 

49,388 

194,311 
29,035 

$287,182 

$ 240 
44,934 

Totals 

1998 1997 

$ 303,361 
1,002,203 

98,776 

200,514 
29,035 
13,035 

$1,646,924 

$ 580 
241,183 
3,190 

$ 382,180 
923.127 

103,501 

29,035 
13,356 

$1,451,199 

$ 1,150 
291,975 
3.190 

199,779 45,174 244,953 296,315 

Fund balances: 
Unreserved, undesignated 1,159,963 242,008 1,401,971 1,154,884 

Total liabilities and fund balances $1,359,742 $287,]82 $1,646,924 $1,451,199 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended November 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Totals for November 30, 1997 

Revenues: 
Ta~es 

M iscellaneous - 
lnterest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General governnlent 

Capital outlay - 
Public safety: 
Fire 

H ighways and streels 

To~.al expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

1967 Sales 
Tax Fund 

$ 628,198 

91.544 

719.742 

1993 Sales 
Tax Fund 1998 1997 

$ 628,198 $ 1,256,396 $ 1,216,326 

3,072 

631,270 

94.616 60,903 

1,351,012 ,277,229 

11.936 8.718 20.654 13.465 

11.936 

707,806 

Other financing uses: 

Operating transfers to other funds (663,712) 
Operating transfers to component unit 

Total other financing 
uses 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

20,928 20,928 

29,646 

601.624 

(206,000) 
(192,631) 

41,582 

1,309,430 

(869,712) 
(192,631) 

90,561 
73.692 

277,718 

999,51 

(741,691) 
(179,134) 

(663,712) (398,631) (1,062,343) (920,825) 

44,094 

1.115.869 

$1,159,963 
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202,993 

39,015 

$ 242,008 

247.087 78.686 

1,154,884 1,076,198 

$ 1,401,97 $ 1.154.884 
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DEBT SER V ICE FUN D S 

Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 1990 
To accumulate monies for payment of the $1,915,000 Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1990, due in annual 
installments,, plus interest, through maturity in 2000. Debt service is financed from proceeds of the City's 
1970. 1%  sales and use tax. 

Sales Tax Bonds Series 1995 
To accumulate monies for payment of the $875,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series, 1995, due 
in annual installm ents, plus interest through m aturity in 2015. Debt serv ice is financed by transfers from the 
Park and Recreation Comm ission, lnc.'s share of the 1993 sales tax proceeds. 

Sales Tax Bonds Series 1998 
To accumulate monies for payment of the $2,500,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1998, due 
in annual installments, plus interest through m aturity in 2018. Debt serv ice is financed from proceeds of the 
City's 1993, 1%  sales and use tax. 
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A SSETS 

Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 
Receivables: 
Due from other fimds 

Total assets 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Debt Service Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
November 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Totals for N ovember 30, 1997 

Certificates of Sales Tax Sales Tax 
Indebtedness Bonds Bonds 
Series 1990 Series 1995 Series 1998 

1 

332.557 

30.885 

$363,443 

LIABILITIES AN D FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Due to paying agent 
D ue to other funds 

Total liabilities 

$245,102 
30,160 

275,262 

1 
181.181 

$181,182 

Totals 

1998 1997 

2 

513,738 
1 

236,984 

9,888 40,773 30,885 

$ $ - 
32.018 

32,018 

$554.513 

$245,102 
62,178 

307,280 

$267,870 

$ 
59,280 

59,280 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for debt service 88,181 149,164 9,888 247,233 208,590 

Total liabilities 
and fund balances $363,443 
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$181,182 $554,513 $267,870 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Debt Service Funds 

Com bining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended November 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Totals for Novem ber 30, 1997 

Certificates of 
Indebtedness 
Series 1990 

Sales Tax 

Bonds 
Series 1995 

Sales Tax 
Bonds 

Series 1998 
Totals 

1998 1997 

Revenues: 
M iscellaneous - 
Interest on investm ent and 
deposits $ 3,930 $ 3,471 $9,888 $ 17,289 $ 10,157 

Expenditures: 
General Government - 
Professional fees 
Debt service - 
Principal retirem ent 
Interest 
Paying agent's fees 

Bond issuance costs 

Total expenditures 

880 

225,000 
40,204 
1.026 

267,110 

112 

25,000 
51,073 
1,132 

77,317 

6,774 

6.774 

992 

250,000 
91,277 
2,158 

6.774 

351,20 

1,017 

230,000 
105,464 
1.756 

338.237 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (263,180) (73,846) 3,114 (333,912) (328,080) 

Other financing sources: 

Operating transfers in 
Transfer fi'om component unit 

Total other financing sources 

Excess of revenue and other 
sources over expenditures 

und balances, beginning 

286,938 
78.843 

6.774 293,712 
78.843 

261,691 
78.843 

286.938 78.843 6.774 372.555 340.534 

23,758 

64.423 

Fund balances, ending $ 88,181 

4,997 9,888 

44,167 

$149.164 

38.643 12.454 

208.590 196.136 

$ 247,233 $ 208,590 



Revenues: 
M isccllaneoas - interest 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended November 30, 1998 

t'xpenditures: 
General government - 
Professional fees 

l)cbt service - 
Principal retirement 
Interest 
Paying agent's fees 
Bond issuance cost 

Total expenditures 

Certificates of Indebtedness Series 1990 Sales Tax Bonds Series 1995 

Budget 

$ 3.476 

1,080 

225,000 
40,204 
925 

267,209 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 3,930 $ 454 

880 

225,000 
40,204 
1,026 

267,110 

200 

ilOl) 

Budget 

$ 3.300 

25,000 
51,073 

925 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

112 

25,000 
51,073 
1.132 

99 76,998 77,317 

(112) 

(207) 

(319) 

Excess(defieiency) ofrevenues 
over expenditures (263,733) (263,180) 553 (73,698) (73,846) (148) 

Other financing sources: 
Operating transfers in 265,204 
Transfers from component unit 

Total other financing sources 265,204 

Excess of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

1,471 

64.423 

286,938 

286,938 

23,758 

64.423 

21,734 

21.734 

$ 65,894 $ 88,181 $22,287 

78,800 
78,800 

5,102 

44.167 

78,843 
78,843 

4,997 

44.167 

43 

43 

$149,269 $149,164 $ (105) 



Sales Tax Bonds Series 1998 
Variance- 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ - $9,888 $9,888 $ 6,776 $ 17,289 $10,513 

6,774 

6.774 
(6,774) 
(6,774) 

1,080 

250,000 
91,277 
1,850 

992 

250,000 
91,277 
2,158 
6,774 

344,207 351,20 

88 

(308) 
(6,774) 
(6,994) 

3,114 3,114 (337,431) (333,912) 3,519 

6,794 

6.794 

6,774 

6.774 

9,888 9,888 

$ - $9,888 $ 9,888 

265,204 
78,800 

293,712 
78,843 

6,573 

208,590 

28,508 
43 

28,551 

38,643 32,070 

208,590 

$ 215,163 $ 247,233 $32,070 



Sidew alk C onstruction Fund 

CA PITA L PR O JECTS FUND S 

To accum ulate funds and account for the construction of sidewalks provided by General Fund revenues 
(transfers). 

Utility Proiects Construction Fund 
To account for various improvements and construction to be made to the City's wastewater treatment facility 
and water distribution system provided by proceeds of the Public Improvem ent Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1998. 
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A SSETS 

CITY O F CAREN CRO, LOUISIAN A 

Capital Projects Funds 

Interest-bearing deposits 
Receivables: 
Due from other funds 
Due from other governm ental units 
D ue from bondholders 
Accrued interest 

Total assets 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
November 30. 1998 

Sidewalk 
Construction 

Fund 

LIABILITIES AN D FUN D BALAN CES 

Liabilities: 
Contracts payable 
Retainage payable 
D ue to olher funds 

Total liabilities 

$ 98,103 

20,000 

3,290 

$121,393 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for incom plete contracts 
Unreserved - 
Designaled for capital expenditures 121,393 

Total tlm d balances 121,393 

Total liabilities and fund balances $121,393 

Utility 

Projects 
Construction 

Fund 

2,509,888 

$2,509,888 

$ 96,318 
11,430 
28,213 

135,961 

Totals 

1998 1997 

$ 98,103 

20,000 

2,509,888 
3,290 

$2 ,631,28 

$ 96,318 
11,430 

28,21~ 
135,961 

2,254,922 2,254,922 

119,005 

2,373,927 

$2 ,509,888 

240,398 

2,495,320 

$2,631,281 

$ 93,956 

2,742 

$ 96,698 

96,698 

96,698 

$ 96,698 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended November 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Totals for Year Ended November 30, 1997 

Revenues: 
M iscellaneous - 
Interest on deposits 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay - 
Construction 
Engineering and other 

Total capital outlay 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources: 
Operating, transfers in 
Proceeds from issuance of 1998 sales 
tax bonds 

Total other financing sources 

Excess of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures 

Fund balances, beginuing 

Fund balances, ending 

Utility 

Sidewalk Projects 
Construction Construction 

Fund Fund 

$ 4.695 

114,301 
11.772 

26.073 

1998 1997 

$ 4,695 

114,301 
11.772 

126.073 

$ 2,857 

4,695 (126,073) (121,378) 2,857 

20,000 

20.000 

24,695 

96.698 

$121,393 

56 

2,500,000 

2,500,000 

20,000 

2,500,000 

2.520.00(] 

2,373,927 2,398,622 

$2,373,927 

96,698 

$2,495,320 

20.000 

20.000 

22,857 

73.841 

$ 96,698 
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EN TER PR ISE FUN D 



A SSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 
Investm ents, at cost 

Receivables: 
A ccounts 

Unbilled utility receivables 
D ue from other funds 

A ccrued interest 

Other 
Prepaid items 

Total current assets 

Restricted assets: 
Custom ers' deposits - 
Investments, at cost 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
November 30, 1998 and 1997 

Property, plant and equipm ent: 
Property, plant and equipment, at cost, net of 
accnm ulated depreciation 

Total assets 

59 

Totals 
1998 1997 

$ 1,100 
400,554 

1,200,799 

108,453 
58,754 
198,033 
16,064 

6,695 

1,990,452 

$ 49,459 
471,126 

1,127,771 

108,068 
72,155 
233,168 
15,502 

591 
2,963 

2,080,803 

146,358 136,548 

5.183.473 4.605.407 

$7,320,283 $6,822,758 



LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Liabilitie,;: 

Current liabilities (payable from current assets) - 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 

Retainage payable 
Accrued liabilities 
D ue to other funds 

Capital lease payable 

Total current liabilities payable from current assets 

Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) - 
Custom ers' deposits 

Long-term liabilities - 
Capital lease payable 
Com pensated absences payable 

Total long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Fund equity: 
Contributed capital - 
M unicipality 
Federal, state and parish grants (net of accumulated amortization) 

Total contributed capital 

Retained earnings - 

Unreserved: 
Um tesignated 

Tnlal fund equity 

Total liabilities and fund equity 

Totals 
1998 1997 

$ 75,669 
89,938 

5,936 
26,511 
237,924 

7,653 

$ 62,922 

17,554 
20,441 

6.482 

443,631 107,399 

146,358 

57.441 

57.441 

647,430 

4,947,458 
292,159 

5,239,617 

136,548 

7,653 
50,380 

58.033 

301.980 

4,821,386 
320,303 

5.141.689 

1,433,236 1,379,089 

6.672.853 

$7,320,283 

6,520,778 

$6,822,758 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Years Ended November 30.1998 and 1997 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services - 
Gas sales 
W ater charges 
Sewerage charges 
Garbage collection 
Connection fees 
Delinquent and service charges 
M iscellaneous - Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Gas system 
W ater system 
Sewerage system 
Sanitation department 
General and administrative 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 
Interest expense 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Loss before operating transfers 

Operating transfers in (out): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total operating transfers in (out) 

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant revenues 
externally restricted for capital acquisitions and construction 
that reduces contributed capital 

ncrease in retained earnings 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Retained earnings, ending 

6 

Enterprise 
998 1997 

$ 513,089 
272,055 
222,260 
239,507 
11,3110 
21,320 
2,341 

1,281,872 

419,164 
315,263 
325,157 
223,337 
185,698 

1.468.619 

$ 517,256 
267,809 
221,859 
238,522 
9,700 
22,937 

,278,083 

407,478 
323,824 
291,901 

218,508 
204,459 

446.170 

(186,747) (168,087) 

113,920 

(1,171) 
2,749 

77,224 

0,750) 
75.474 

(73,998) (92,613) 

250,000 

050,000) 
00.000 

250,000 

(150,000) 
00.000 

26,002 7,387 

28.145 28.146 

54,147 35,533 

,379,089 1,343,556 

$1,433,236 $1,379.089 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Com parative Statem ent of Operating Expenses by Department 
Years Ended Novem ber 30, 1998 and 1997 

Gas system : 
Gas purchased 
M aintenance and supplies 
Cathodic protection survey 
Depreciation 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
M iscellaneous 
Engineering fees 
Insurance 

Total gas system 

W ater system : 
M aintenance and supplies 
M iscellaneous 

Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Utilities 
M iscellaneous 
Insurance 
Contractual services 

Total water system 

Sewerage system : 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
M aintenance and supplies 
Contractual services 
Depreciation 
Utilities 
M iscellaneous 
Insurance 

Total sewerage system 

Sanitation department: 
Garbage collection fees 
M iscellaneous 

Total sanitation departm ent 

62 

1998 1997 

$ 209,565 
21,839 
7,317 
19,752 

131,175 
11,626 
1.553 

6.337 

419.164 

90,037 
87,795 

55,103 
4,365 
37,669 
1,585 
7,341 
31,368 

315,263 

35,920 
3,246 
60,006 
32,740 
132,031 
59,282 

617 
1,315 

325.157 

222,918 
419 

223,337 

$ 216,193 
28,820 
2,318 
13,641 
114,235 
12,478 
1,026 
1,200 
17.567 

407.478 

114,665 

90,727 
48,690 

2,797 
38,376 

250 
8,039 
20,280 

323,824 

30,606 
1,579 

40,370 
38,308 
132,665 

45,467 
1,638 
1,268 

291,901 

218,508 

218,508 

(continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statement of Operating Expenses by Department (Continued) 
Years Ended N ovember 30. 1998 and 1997 

General aud adm inistrative 
Salaries 
Telephone 
Truck operation 
Office supplies and postage 
Bad debts 
Insurance 
Payroll taxes 
Retirem ent contribution 
Depreciation 

M iscellaneous 
Professional fees 
Travel 
M aintenance and supplies 
Utilities 
Uniforms 

Total general and adm inistrative 

Total operating expenses 

63 

1998 1997 

45,124 
7,363 
20,051 
9,136 
7,121 
12,207 
6,137 
11,250 
32,484 
7,902 
17,555 
1,783 
1,030 
4,874 
1.681 

185,698 

$1,468,619 

$ 68,916 
2,050 
21,144 
9,305 
3,018 
12,242 

9,312 
11,250 
37,258 
4,355 
15,100 
1,737 
791 

6,241 
1.740 

204.459 

$1,446,170 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cas h Flows 
Years Ended November 30, 1998 and 1997 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile r~et operating loss 
to net cas h provided by operating activities - 
Depreciation 
Changes in cun'ent assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in unbilled receivables 
Decreas e in other receivables 

(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 
Increase in accounts payable 
Increase in contracts payable 
Increas e in retainage payable 

(Increase) decrease in other accrued liabilities 
Increase in com pensated absences payable 

Total adjustments 

N et cas h provided by operating 
activities 

Cas h flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Cas h received from other funds 
Cas h paid to other funds 

N et cas h provided by noncapital financing activities 

Cas h flows from capital and related financing 

activities: 
Interest paid on capital Iease 

Principal paid on capital lease 
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 
Contribution from municipality 
Proceeds fiom m eter deposits 
Refund of meter deposits 

Net cash used by capital and related 
financing activities 

1998 1997 

$ (186,747) $ (168,087) 

272.062 

(385) 
13,401 

591 

(3,732) 
12,747 
89,938 
5,936 

8,957 
7,061 

406,576 

219,829 

250,000 

(150,000) 
252,618 

352,618 

(1,171) 
(6,482) 

(850,128) 
126,073 
34,640 

(24,830) 

274,291 

6,289 

(13,815) 
2,984 
1,628 

16,607 

(24,585) 
30.749 

294,148 

126.061 

250,000 

(150,000) 
4,112 

(62,987) 
41.125 

(1,750) 
(6,333) 

(167,581) 

29,428 

(17,240) 

(721,898) (163,476) 

(continued) 



CITY OF CAREN CRO, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Years Ended November 30, 1998 and 1997 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchase of investments and interest-bearing deposits 
Proceeds from the m aturities of investments and 
interest-bearing deposits 

Interest received on investments and interest-bearing deposits 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 

N et decrease in cas h and cas h equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Casb and cas h equivalents, end of period 

Reconciliation of cas h and cash equivalents per 
statem ent of cas h flows to the balance sheet: 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period - 

Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 
Less: Certificates of deposit with a 

m aturity over three m onths 

Total cash and cas h equivalents 

Cas h and cash equivalents, end of period - 

Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 
Less: Certificates of deposit with a 

m aturity ow~r three m onths 

Total cash and cas h equivalents 

N et decrease 

65 

Enterprise 
1998 1997 

(1,278,886) 

1,193,117 
113,358 

27,589 

(702,546) 

623,656 
74.652 

(4,238) 

(121,862) (528) 

361,955 

$ 240,093 

$ 49,459 
471,126 

(158,630) 
361,955 

1,100 
400,554 

362,483 

$ 361,955 

$ 51,487 
566,834 

(255,838) 
362,483 

49,459 

471.126 

(161,561) (158,630) 
240,093 361,955 

$ (121,862) $ (528) 

(continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Years Ended N ovem ber 30, 1998 and 1997 

During the fiscal year ended November 30, 1997, the Enterprise Fund acquired $20,898 of certain 
capital assets that were financed through vendor financing. The full purchase price was financed and is 
due in m onthly installm ents beginning in fiscal year ended Novem ber 30, 1997. 
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Payroll and D isbursem ent Funds 

A G EN C Y FU N D S 

To account for the centralization of the clearing accounts which are used for the disbursem ents of all City 
funds, including those for purchases, payroll and payroll-related costs. 
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A SSETS 

Cash 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Bank overdraft 
Payroll liabilities 
D ue to other funds 

Total liabilities 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Agency Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 

Novem ber 30, 1998 
W ith Com parative Totals for November 30, 1997 

Payro 

Fund 

$ 8,931 
22,317 

D isbursem ent 
Fund 

$10,978 
6,543 

1998 1997 

$19,909 
28,860 

$12,007 
20.441 

$31,248 $17,521 $48,769 $32,448 

$ - 
766 

30,482 

$31,248 

68 

$ - 

17,521 

$17,521 

$ 
766 

48,003 

$19,954 
12,494 

$48,769 $32,448 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Agency Funds 

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds 
Year Ended November 30. 1998 

PAYROLL I:tJNI~ 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

1AABILITIFS 
Payroll liabilities 
Due to other funds 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Due from other funds 

LIABILITIES 
Bank overdraft 
Due to other funds 

TO TAl g - AI .l. AG I~N f:Y FI ]N D g 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Due from other funds 

LIABILITIES 

Bank overdraft 
Payroll liabilities 

Due to other funds 

Balances 
November 30. 1997 Additions Deductions 

$12,007 
487 

$ 700,98 
737.92 

$12,494 $1,438,902 

$12,494 $ 14,120 
30.482 

$12,494 $ 44,602 

$ - 
19,954 

$1,970,327 
2,237,991 

$19,954 $4,208,318 

$19,954 $ 
122,987 

$19,954 $ 122,987 

$12,007 
20,441 

$2,671,308 
2,975,912 

$32,448 $5,647,220 

$19,954 
12.494 

$ 
14,120 

-  153.469 

$ 704,057 
716,091 

Balances 
November30,1998 

$ 8,931 
22,317 

$1,420,148 $31,248 

$ 25,848 $ 766 
30.482 

$ 25,848 $31,248 

$1,959,349 
2,251,402 

$10,978 
6,543 

$4,210,751 $17,52 

$ 19,954 
105.466 17.52 

$ 125,420 $17,52 

$2,663,406 
2,967,493 

$19,909 
28.86G 

$5.630,899 $48,769 

$ 19,954 
25,848 

105.466 

$ - 
766 

48.003 

$32,448 $ 167,589 $ 151,268 $48,769 



G EN ER A L FIX ED A SSETS A C CO U N T G R O U P 

To account for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations 
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CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Com parative Statem ent of General Fixed A ssets 
Novem ber 30, 1998 and 1997 

General fixed assets, at cost: 

Land 
Buildings 
Equipm ent 

Total general fixed assets 

Investm ent in general fixed assets 
Property acquired from - 
General Fund revenues 
Sales tax revenues 
Federal,. state and local grants 

Total investm ent in general fixed assets 

1998 1997 

$ 151,994 
1,805,948 
1,177,434 

$3,135,376 

$1,471,731 
859,580 
804,065 

$3,135,376 

$ 151,994 
1,794,739 
1,033,612 

$2,980,345 

$1,316,700 
859,580 
804,065 

$2,980,345 



General fixed assets, beginning 

Additions 
Fund revenues 

General fixed assets, end of year 

CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA 

Statement of Changes in General Fixed Assets 
Year Ended November 30. 1998 

Land Buildings Equipment Total 

$151,994 $1,794,739 $1,033,612 $2,980,345 

$151,994 

11,209 143,822 155,031 

$1,805,948 $1,177,434 $3,135.376 



G EN ERA L LO N G -TERM DEBT A CCO UNT G R O U P 

To account for unm atured principal am ounts on 
to be financed from governmental type funds. 
accounted for in the debt service funds. 

general long-term debt and com pensated absences expected 
Paym ent of m aturing obligations, including interest, are 



 



INTERNAL CONTROL 

A N D 

COM PLIANCE 
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KO LDER, CHA M PA G NE, SLAVEN & RA INEY, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT ON COM PLIANCE AND ON INTERNAl. CONTROL OVF.R 
FIN AN CIAl. REPORTIN G BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS PF.RFORM ED IN ACCORDANCF. W lTII 
V ERN M EN T AU DITING STAN DARDS 

Tim Honorable Tom m y A ngelic, M ayor 
and M em bers of the Board of A lderm en 
City of Carencro, Louisiana 

234 R~ BeaaegBrd 
Laraye~e, LAT0508 

Fax(318) 232-8660 
113 East BddgeS~eet 

Breat~xBndge tA70517 
PhC'ne(318)332-4020 
Fax(348)3)2 2857 

133 EBSlW Bd~I 
Marks~e LA71351 

Phor, e(318}25,~9252 
Fax(3t8)25~8681 

1234 DB~SI~tve, S~to 1D5 
Mc<ganO~,LA 70380 
phone(504)3842020 
Fax(504)384.3020 

468 w  Colton S~eel 
vmo P~.e, to* 70586 
PhO'~e {318) 353-2792 
Fax {318) 363-3049 

332 W Sixl~ Ave~ e 
ObeCin LA 70655 

pt~ne (318) 63~4737 
Fax (318} 639 4568 

W e have audited the prim ary government financial statements of the City of Carencro for the yea,' 
ended Novem ber 30, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated February 12

, 1999. W e conducted our 
audit in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. 

Com pliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Carencro's primary govern m ent 
financial statements are free of m aterial m isstatem ent, we performed tests of its com pliance w ith certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncom pliance w ith which could have a direct and 
m aterial effect on the determ ination of financial statem ent am ounts. How ever, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express sucb 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported 
under Govermnent Auditilm Standards. 

nterual Control Over F'iuancial Reportine 

MEMBER OF 
~ E RIO~  INSTI~  E OF 

CERTIFIED m BLIC ACCE S S 
SOCIETy OF L ~>UIS~C4A 

CERTIF~E~) PUaOC *CCOUN~,NTS 



 

A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of tile internal 
control com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatem ents in am ounts that 
would be m aterial in relation to the financial statem ents being audited may occur a~d not be detected within a 
tim ely period by em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. Our consideration 
of the internal control over fitlaneial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control 
that m ight be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions 
that are also considered to be material weaknesses. W e believe the reportable condition described above is a 
m aterial weakness. 

This report is intended for tbe information of m anagem ent. However, this report is a m atter ofpublie 
record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
February 12, 1999 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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OTH ER SUPPLEM ENTARY INFORM ATION 
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Operating Revenues: 
Charges for servlccs - 
Customers 
Other charges 
M iscellaneous - 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 

CITY OF CARF.NCRO, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Departmental Analysis of Revenues and Expenses 
Years Ended November 30,1998 and 1999 

Totals 

Insurance 
M iscellaneous 
Professional fees 
Uniforms 
Engineering fees 
Travel 
Contractual services 
AIIocalion of general and administrative expense 

Total operating expenses 

Operating ir~come (loss) 

Nonopcrating revenues (expenses): 
Interestincome 
Interestexpense 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Loss before operating transfers 

Operating transfers in (out): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating trar,sfers out 

Total operating transfers in (out) 

Net income 

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant 
revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions 
and construction that reduces contribuled capital 

Re~ined earnings, ending 

998 1997 1998 1997 

$1,246,911 
32,620 

2,341 

1,281,872 

1,783 
64.108 

$1,245,446 
32,637 

446.170 

$513,089 
15,625 

850 
529,564 

131,175 
11,626 

209,565 
21,839 
7,317 

19.752 

6,337 
1,553 

129,988 

549.152 

$ 517,256 
10,521 

527,777 

114,235 

12~7g 

7,567 
1026 

(186,747) (168,087) $ (19,588) $ (22,822) 

13,920 
(1,171) 
2,749 

77,224 
(1,750) 
75A74 

(73,998) (92,613) 

250,000 

. 
(i5o,ooo) 
100,000 

26,002 

250,000 
(150~oo) 
lO0,OOO 

28 145 28,146 

54,147 

|,379~g9 

35,533 

1,343,556 

$1.379.089 
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KO LDER, CHA M PA G N E, SLAVEN & RA INEY, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

M AN AGEM ENT LETTER 

The Honorable Tom m y A ngelle, M ayor 
and M em bers of the Board of Alderm en 
City of Carencro, Louisiana 

(1) "l'he accounts receivable subsid 
general ledger on a m onthly bas 
m ade at that tim e. 

ary ledger should be reconciled w ith th e 
s and any necessary adjustments should be 

(2) All payroll reports should be filed on a timely basis 

Additionally, th e following recom m endations were presented as of and for the audit period ended 
N ovem ber 30, 1997 and are reiterated currently: 

(3) Current filing policies and procedures should be examined to insure that 
adequate docum entation exits to support all recorded expenditures

. 

(4) The City should strive to operate the gas, water, and sewerage departments of 
th e Utility Fuud on a profitable basis. These operations should be financed 
and operated such that file cost of providing services to the general public on 
a continuing basis be com pletely financed or recovered through user charges

. 

W e recom m end th at the City establish utility rate structures sufficient to 
recover all costs in these above-m entioned departm ents. 

I.a layette, 1,ouisiana 
February 12, 1999 

K older, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey
, LLC 

Certified Public Accountants 

MEMBER OF 
~ ERIC~  INSTIT~ E OF 

CE RXIFIED pUBL)C ACC(~ S 
$OCl~ y Of t ~ [SI~  

cem lmeo PU~t fc ~ccc~ trs 



CITY OF CARENCRO, LOU ISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Schedule of Number of Utility Custom ers 

(Unaudited) 
N ovember 30, 1998 and 1997 

Records m aintained by the City indicated the following number of customers were being served 
during the months of November, 1998 and 1997: 

Departm ent 

Gas (metered) 
W ater (unmetered) 
Sew erage 
Garbage 

1998 1997 

994 
1,737 

1,606 
1,681 

1,016 

1,694 
1,587 
1.655 



Operating Revenues: 
Charges for services - 
Customers 
Other charges 
M iscellaneous - 
Other 

Toted operating revenues 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Departmental Analysis of Revenues and Expenses 
Years Ended November 30, 1998 and 1997 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 
Payroll 
Retirement contribution 
Gas purchased 
M aintenance ~md supplies 
Cathodic protection survey 
Garbage colleclion fees 
Depreciation expense 
Utilities 
Telephone 
Truck operation 
Office supplies and postage 
Bad debts 
insurance 
M iscellaneous 
Professional fees 
Uniforms 
Engineering fees 
Travel 
Contractual services 
Allocation of general and administrative expense 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interestincome 
Interestexpense 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Lo~;s before operating transfers 

Operating transfers in (out): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total operating transfers in (out) 

Netincome 

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant 
revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions 
and construction that reduces contributed capital 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Retained earnings, ending 

998 1997 1998 1997 

$1,246,911 
32,620 

2,341 
1,281,872 

1,783 
64.108 

468,619 

$1,245,446 
32,637 

,278,083 

$513,089 
15,625 

850 

529,564 

131,175 
11,626 

209,565 
21,839 
7,317 

19.752 

6,337 
1,553 

129,988 

549.152 

$ 517,256 
10,521 

527.777 

114,235 
12,478 

216,193 
28,820 
2,318 

13,641 

7,567 
1,026 

,200 

143,121 

550,599 

(186,747) (168,087) $ (19,588= ,) $ (22,822) 

113,920 
0,171) 
112,749 

250,000 
(150,000) 
100,000 

77,224 

0,750) 
75.474 

(92,613) 

250,000 

050,000) 
100,000 

26,002 7,387 

28,145 28,146 

54,147 

,379,089 

35.533 

1,343,556 

$1,379,089 



998 1997 

1;272,055 
13,585 

1,297 

286,937 

55,103 
4,365 

87,795 
37,669 

7,341 
1,585 

31,368 
25,998 

341,261 

$2.67,809 
14,317 

282.126 

48.690 
2,797 

90,727 
38,376 

Sewerage 

$ 222,260 
1,705 

97 

224,062 

$ 221,859 
4.129 

Administration 
998 1997 1998 1997 

$239,507 
1,705 

97 
241,309 

$238,522 $ 
3.670 

222,918 218,508 

419 

14,856 
238,193 

16,357 
234,865 

45,124 
6,137 
11,250 

1.030 

$(54,324
.__

) $( 7
m
0,322) $(115.951) $ (82,270) $ 3,11

__
6 $ 7.327 $ 

68,916 
9,312 
11.250 

791 

37,258 
6,241 
2,050 
21,144 
9,305 
3,018 
12,242 
4,355 
15,100 
1.740 

1,737 

(204.459) 



CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA 

Combined Schedule of Interest-Bearing Deposits artd Investments. All Fund~ 
November 30. 1998 

General Fund - 
M oney M arket Investment Accoun 

Special Re,~cnue l:unds - 
1967 Sales Tax Fund: 
M oney M arket Investment Account 
M oney M arket Investment Acco unt 

M oney M arket Investment Account 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Deposit 
U . S. q reasury Bill 
U.S. Treasury Note 
U. S. "1 reasury Notes 

1993 Sales Tax Fund: 
M oney M arket Investment Account 
M oney M arket Investment Account 

Debt Service Funds - 
Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 
1990 Fund: 
M oney M arket lnveslment Account 

Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1995 Fund: 
M oney M arket Investment Account 
M oney M arket Investment Account 
M oney M arket Investment Accourd 
M oney M arket Investment Account 

Capital Projects Fund - 
Sidewalk Construction Fund 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Deposit 

nterest 

Rate 
M aturity 
Date 

(B) Variable N/A 

(B) 
(B) 
(B) 
(B) 
(B) 
(B) 
(B) 
(SSB) 

(B) 
(B) 

Variable 
Variable 

Variable 

Variable 
Variable 
Variable 
Variable 

4.15% 
4.15%  
5.00% 
5.00% 
5.91%  
5.25%  

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
08/03/99 
08/23/99 
09/16/99 
09/30/99 
Various 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

04~7~9 
12~6D8 
04~7~9 
04~7~9 
12~9D8 
O1/I1N9 

Total Book 
Value 

54,063 
25,917 

8,933 
100,000 
100,000 
96,575 
100,036 
805,592 

7,005 
7.443 

332,557 

65,449 
90,605 
18,281 
6,846 

513.738 

12,312 
11,263 
21,000 
21000 
11,938 
20,590 

98,103 

(continued) 



CITY OF CARENCRO. LOUISIANA 

Combined Schedule of Interest-Bearing Deposits and Investments - All Funds (Continued) 
November 30, 1998 

Utility Fund: 
Operating Account - 
M oney M arket Investment Account 
M oney M arket Investment Account 
M oney M arket Investment Account 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Deposit 
Certificate of Deposit 
13. S. Treasury Notes 

Utilities System Customers Deposit 
Account - 
U. S. Treasury N otes 

Total interest-bearing deposits and 
investments - all funds 

Certificates of Deposit, M oney M arket 
hlvesim ent Accounts and U .S. Treasury 
Notes with --- 

(B) Bank One, Lafayette, Louisiana 
(II) I libemia 
(1) lberia Savings Bank 
(SSB) Salomon Smith Barney 

(B) 
(13) 
(B) 
(B) 
(B) 
(B) 
0I) 
(SSB) 

nterest 

Rate 
M aturity 
Date 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

12/09/98 
02/08/99 
04/07/99 
09/23/99 
Various 

Total Book 
Value 

11,641 
16,719 
50,935 
100,000 
59,698 
61,561 
100,000 
200,799 

601.353 

(SSB) 4.25-6.375% Various 146.358 
46.358 

$3,670,523 



Description of Coverage 

CITY OF CARENCRO, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Insurance in Force 

(Unaudited) 
N ovem ber 30, 1998 

W orkm en's Com pensation - 

Em ployer's liability 

Surety Bonds - 
M r. Tom m y A ngelic, M ayor 
M rs. M arie LeM aire, City Clerk 
M rs. M adeline Braquet, Utility collection clerk 
M rs. Glenda Senegal, Utility collection clerk 
M rs. Delores Corm ier, Utility collection clerk 
M r. K im Sam py, O ffi ce W orker 

Fire, Extended Coverage and Vandalism - 

M unicipal building and contents: 
Building 
Contents 

Com prehensive General Liability - 

Bodily injury, properly damage and personal injury 

Police Liability - 

Personal injury, liability, false arrest, etc 

Automobile Bodily Injury, Property Damage and 
Uninsured M otorists 

Fire and Extended Coverage - 
W ater treatm ent plant 
Contents 

Fire and Extended C'overage - 
Utility Shed on A ndre St. 

Contents 

Fire and Extended ('overage - 
O ld City H all and Jail 

Contents 

Public O ffi cials Liability 

Coverage A m ounts 

Statutory 
$100,000 

50,000 

50,000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
10,000 

265,000 
54,000 

500,000 

500,000 

500.000 

38,000 
20.000 

60,000 
20,000 

45,000 

15.000 

500,000 
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KO LDER, C HA M PA G NE, SLAV EN & RAINEY, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

M AN A G EM EN T LETTER 

The ]lonorable Tom my Angelic, M ayor 
and M em bers of the Board of A lderm en 
City of Carencro, Louisiana 

1 ~3 East Badge S~eet 
Brea~ B~idge [~ 70517 
Po3he 318 ) ,332.4020 
Fax(3 8) 332-2667 

133 East 'v'qa~=l 
Marksa~e. [ A 71351 
PHK~a (318) 25~9252 
Fax(318) 25~8681 

234 Da~ad Dave. SLMte 105 
Morgan Cfiy, t A 70380 
phone ( ~~~04 ) 384 2020 
Fax(504) 384 3020 

40~ W Co,on Street 
Vile I~#tte. tA 70586 
Phoae(318) 363-2792 
Fax (318) 363 3049 

332 W Sixth Ave~ e 
Ob crlin. LA 70655 

Phone(318) 63~~4737 
Fa~ (318) 639~4568 

W e have completed our audit of the prim ary government financial statements of the City of Carencro, 
Louisiana ibr the year ended N ovember 30, 1998, and subnrit the following recom mendations for your 
consideration: 

(l) The accounts receivable subsidiary ledger should be reconciled with the 
general ledger on a monthly basis and any necessary adjustments should be 
m ade at that tim e. 

(2) All payroll reports should be filed on a timely basis 

Additionally, the following recom mendations were presented as of and for the audit period ended 
N ovem ber 30, 1997 and are reiterated currently: 

(3) Current filing policies and procedures should be examined to insure that 
adequate', documentation exits to support all recorded expenditures. 

(4) The City should strive to operate the gas, water, and sewerage departments of 
the Utility Fund on a profitable basis. These operations should be financed 
and operated such that the cost of providing services to the general public on 
a continuing basis be com pletely financed or recovered through user charges. 
W e recomm end that the City establish utility rate structures sufficient to 
recover all costs in these above-m entioned departm ents. 

In conclusion, we express our appreciation to you and your staff, particularly to your' offi ce stall, for 
the courtesies and assistance rendered to us during the perform ance of our audit. Should you have any 
questions or' need assistance in im plem enting our recom m endations, please feel free to contact us. 

l.afayette, Louisiana 
February 12, 1999 

K older, Champagne, Slaven & R ainey, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

AMERICAN {N~ I~  E Or 
CERTWIED PUBUC ACCE S S 

$~ l~ y OF L~ ISI~  
CERTIFIED pUBLIC AC C O,3,~gf AN'T $ 


